Talent Agency License Requirements By State

	STATE
	Talent Agency Lic. Required?
	Employment Agency Lic. Required?
	Bond Required?
	Info.



	Alabama
http://dir.alabama.gov/

	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Alaska
http://labor.state.ak.us/

	
	YES (but have not had an employment agency for over 10 years).
	YES
$10,000
	

	Arizona
http://www.ica.state.az.us/Divisions/labor/private_employment_agencies.html
	
	YES
One year license

0-2 agents $100

3-8 agents $200

8+ agents $300
	YES
$1,000 

but no more than $5,000 
	Must file schedule of fees (no cap listed)

No splitting of fees w/employers

Must give "receipt" for services of agent (must be approved).



	Arkansas
http://www.arkansas.gov/labor/word/laws_relating_labor2005.doc
	
	YES
$250 license fee

One Year
	YES
$5,000
	Must file schedule of fees (no cap listed)

No splitting of fees w/employers

Must file contracts

	California
http://www.agentassociation.com/frontdoor/news_detail.cfm?id=%20429

	YES

One year

$225
	
	YES
$50,000
	Must file schedule of fees 

No splitting of fees w/employers

Must file contracts
Dispute Resolution Rules

Etc. See Regulations on ATA website.

	Colorado

http://www.state.co.us/oed/industry-license/indDetail.cfm?id=39
	NO
	NO

Business License Only
	NO
	Certain State Laws apply:

Must have written contract w/refund & payment options included.

	Connecticut
http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/wgwkstnd/pa-statutes.htm

	
	YES

One year license

$150
	YES

$7,500
	Must file schedule of fees (no cap listed)

No splitting of fees w/employers Contract filed with labor commissioner

	Delaware
http://www.delaware.gov
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Florida
http://www.myflorida.com/dbpr/pro/talent/tal_index.shtml

	YES
$300 initial fee

Biennial fee not to exceed $400


	
	YES
$5,000
	Must file schedule of fees (no cap listed)

Must pay client w/in 5 days

No registration fees or referral fees

See addl. Regs.

	Georgia
http://www.dol.state.ga.us/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Hawaii
http://hawaii.gov/labor/dcd/contacts.shtml
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Idaho
http://cl.idaho.gov/DNN/Default.aspx?alias=cl.idaho.gov/dnn/idcl

	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Illinois
http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/License/License.htm

	
	YES
One year

0-2 agents $250

3-5 agents $350

6-10 agents $400

10+ agents $500
	YES
$5,000
	Must file schedule of fees (no cap listed)

No splitting of fees w/employers Contract filed with labor commissioner

Agents need employment counselor license = $50, plus test

Theatrical Agents provide copy of employment contract to client

	Indiana
http://www.in.gov/labor/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Iowa
http://www.iowaworkforce.org/labor/index.html
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Kansas

http://www.dol.ks.gov/es/html/agency_EMP.html
	
	YES
One year

$25 
	YES 
$500
	

	Kentucky

http://www.labor.ky.gov/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Louisiana

http://www.laworks.net/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Maine

http://janus.state.me.us/legis/statutes/26/title26ch7sec0.html

	
	YES 
	NO
	Give receipt of fee to client.

	Maryland
http://mlis.state.md.us/cgi-win/web_statutes.exe?gbr&9-101

	
	YES
	YES
$7,000


	

	Massachusetts

http://www.mass.gov/legis/laws/mgl/gl-140-toc.htm

	
	YES
Two years

Fee determined by commissioner
	YES
$1,000
	Must have written contract.



	Michigan
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(cxwk00rdqbo5serbvqmamz55))/mileg.aspx?page=getObject&objectName=mcl-299-1980-10

	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Minnesota
http://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/stats/184/

	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Mississippi
http://www.mdes.ms.gov/wps/portal#null

	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Missouri
http://www.dolir.mo.gov/ls/

	
	NO
	NO
	

	Montana
http://dli.mt.gov/

	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Nebraska
http://www.sos.state.ne.us/business/

	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Nevada
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-611.html#NRS611Sec060

	
	YES
One year

$100 initial and $100 per year renewal
	YES
$1000
	Contract approved by labor commissioner.

Can't charge more than 65%

Can't divide fees w/employer


	New Hampshire
http://www.labor.state.nh.us/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	New Jersey
http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/reg/rb.htm#rb.htm4

	
	YES
One year

$250
	YES
$1,000
	File schedule of fees

Written contract requirements

Advertisements must have agency name & license#



	New Mexico
http://www.dol.state.nm.us/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	New York
http://www.agentassociation.com/frontdoor/agency_licensing_detail.cfm?id=164
	
	YES, two year license $300.  $500 if 5 or more employees.
	YES
$10,000
	Limited to 10% Commission
Must file contract with Commissioner

See Regulations on ATA website.

	North Carolina
http://www.nclabor.com/wh/ppsact.pdf

	
	YES
One year, no lic. Fee listed
	YES
$10,000
	Must file schedule of fees
Must file contract with Commissioner

Prohibited Acts

	North Dakota

http://www.nd.gov/labor/services/ea-licensing/
	
	YES

One year
$200
	YES

$5,000
	Information listed on website.

	Ohio
http://www.com.state.oh.us/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Oklahoma
http://www.ok.gov/~okdol/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Oregon
http://www.boli.state.or.us/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Pennsylvania

www.dli.state.pa.us 
	
	YES

One Year

$300
	YES

$3,000
	Considered a Class 2 Employment Agency License.  On line form available at www.dli.state.pa.us 

	Rhode Island
http://www.dlt.ri.gov/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	South Carolina
http://www.llr.state.sc.us
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	South Dakota
http://www.state.sd.us
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Tennessee
http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Texas
http://www.license.state.tx.us/talent/talaw.htm

	Yes

One Year – $400
	
	YES
$10,000
	Contract must be in writing

May not charge or split fees

Must pay client w/in 21 days

	Utah
http://le.utah.gov/~code/TITLE34/34_0A.htm

	
	YES
One year
	YES
$1,000
	Fee schedule


	Vermont
http://www.labor.vermont.gov/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Virginia
http://www.dli.state.va.us/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Washington D.C.
http://mblr.dc.gov/information/bbl/results.asp

	
	Yes
Two Years

$1,300
	Yes
$50,000 up to $100,000
	Must file schedule of Fees
Must file contract



	Washington

http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/employmentagency/empagency.html
	
	NO
	NO
	

	West Virginia

http://www.labor.state.wv.us/wage/default.html

	
	YES
	
	Certificate approved by dept. of labor


	Wisconsin
http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/
	NO
	NO
	NO
	

	Wyoming
http://wydoe.state.wy.us/doe.asp?ID=865

	
	YES
One Year

$25
	YES
$500
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